Appendix 7

From: shirley milne
Sent: 31 May 2021 16:45
To: Russell Cramb
Subject: Exclusion zone

Mommy
Sent from my iPad
We would like to object to the exclusion zone that is being trialled at Muirfield school our reasons
are

1.why do we need more restrictions when we already have double yellow lines (that work
well).

2.The restrictions stop workmen .deliveries , family and friends from entering and leaving
the street during the exclusion times which will then increase the already busy Arbirlot road west rd
at peak times with parents parking there ,it also making the lollipop ladies job harder .

3.Restriction times are longer than it needs to be, the school gates get locked at9.05 am
and you can only gain entry from school rd hospitalfield main entrance after this time ,afternoons
the school comes out at 3.10 we believe and the road is clear of any children by 3.30 pm.

4. A consultation with the residents in the street to find out if the restrictions were

necessary in the first place would’ve We believe, have been resolved without all the work and time
spent putting in flashing lights and signs .

Mr and Mrs R Milne



